SCSLEGC 2024

FEBRUARY 27 2024

GENERAL MEETING MINUTES (FINAL)

The meeting was called to order by President Pam Scott at 11:57

Pam moved to approve the minutes from the January meeting. Marion moved and Diana seconded. The motion passed.

PRESIDENTS REPORT: Pam reported the following;

Welcome to Leap Year. Thanks to all who are helping with the Invitational. Times goes quickly. All the help we get from Board members, Committee Chairs, and Club members is greatly appreciated. Keep up the good work. Many thanks to Cathy Swindle for her work on the budget and completing it. She thanked Teri and Jane for manning the sign in booth. She thanked Ellen for the delicious dessert.

PAST PRESIDENTS ADVISOR REPORT: No report

VICE PRESIDENTS REPORT: Nancy Garrity had no report at this time.

<u>SECRETARYS REPORT</u>: Nancy Nelson reported that the goodie bag committee needs golfers to donate any sleeves of golf balls to add to our goodie bags so we don't have to buy them.

TREASURERS REPORT: Cathy Swindle reported the following:

January – Previous Balance – Bank \$838.82

January – Checks and Payments \$(531.84)

January – Deposits and Credits \$16,903.00

February - Ending Balance \$17,123.98

<u>TOURNAMENT CHAIRS REPORT</u>: Mary Odom reported:

- 1. Congratulations to all those who played in the rain last week.
- 2. I allowed a player to complete a round with no DQ. It's supposed to be a game of honesty and integrity. Not the players fault she was playing alone.
- 3. I will encourage ready golf and what it means. Wait to score at the next hole. Also when you are on the green you own it and can finish your play or mark it.
- 4. Tee markers, where and how they are placed is varied for a challenge.
- 5. Ask Joann about the OB markers on #1 and #9 for the golf oversight committee.
- 6. If you are canceling Tuesday golf be sure to contact Mary via phone or text. It is difficult when golfers cancel at the last minute.

GOLF OVERSIGHT ADVISOR REPORT FEBRUARY 21 20204

Joann Zornow was absent and Nancy Perusse gave the following report for her:

Report by Brian Bagwell; The ground crew will start working on treating the greens next month. They will also start sanding the greens. The driving range mats have arrived and they will start putting them in place soon. Some work is needed to be done before some of this can be finished. When finished they will last longer. They can be rotated so there isn't ware on just one place. They will also have places to put tees in. I gave Brian a note about putting out of bound markers on hole #1 and hole #9 at Eagle Crest. Some of our members have noticed they are missing on those two holes.

Report by Donny Long: The cancellation program is working well. He suggested that if you are not able to get a tee time to keep checking because people are canceling. Especially between 3 and 4 p.m. the day before you want to play.

Last month's rounds of golf were down by 588, but the revenue was up by \$13,000.00 because of the price of outside play.

Super Bowl weekend was not as good as expected probably due to weather and low outside play.

Jim Neighbors reported that the golf clinics and demo days are very popular and fill up fast.

The city is willing to place additional signage in the medians at all golf cart crossings so that drivers on the roadway can see the signs better. Not sure when that will happen.

Report by Mitzi: She talked about the budget which will be done in March. There will be no golf oversight committee meeting in March because of the budget meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:15 by Amos Barcus.

Respectfully submitted by Nancy Perusse.

<u>HANDICAP CHAIR'S REPORT</u>: Sue reported: Most improved golfer for January 2024 is Nancy Nelson who dropped her handicap index from 39.3 to 33.8 for an improvement factor of 1.120

We currently have 81 active members on our SNGA roster and all have established handicaps.

Rule for when your ball hits another player's equipment or cart.

Under Rule 11.1 for all accidental deflections, including when the ball hits the player or opponent or their equipment or caddies: There is no penalty and the ball is played as it lies (with limited exceptions).

Rule for marking ball off of the putting surface.

You may ask another player to mark her ball if it interferes with your shot or stance.

<u>CHIPS AND BIRDIES CHAIR'S REPORT</u>: Teri reported for January 2024 as follows:

23 birdies with 12 markers

10 chip ins with 9 markers

\$135 collected and \$135 distributed YTD

33 birdies with 22 markers

19 chip ins with 17 markers

\$230 collected ,\$230 distributed

MEMBERSHIP CHAIR'S REPORT: Donna reported we have 2 potential new members. She also reported we will have a booth at the club fair on March 13th at Desert Vista at 6:00 p.m. She could use one more helper. We will have a putting green at the booth.

She also reported she is ordering name tags if you need one.

COMMUNICATIONS CHAIR'S REPORT: Tina reported no report.

WEB LIAISON CHAIR'S REPORT: Marty was not in attendance but reported:

- 1. I need a few pictures of our new members.
- 2. I put the Spring Fling Invitational on the website and indicated it is full with a link so they can get on wait list.
- 3. I have almost completed setting up Spring Fling website. Just a little more to do.
- 4. Website for invitational is https://scslegc-2024springfling.golfgenius.com/GGID YHBTPH.
- 5. Statistics for website are:
 - 575 Views and most people are looking at the results (80%) and pictures
 - We had 258 new visitors to the contact us section which was a 23% increase
 - 77 people clicked on the invitational form
 - 42 clicks on the contact us button
 - Most frequently visited page was the results page.

<u>SOCIAL CHAIR'S REPORT</u>: Jane thanked her helpers for assisting her with the luncheon.

WSNGA CHAIR'S REPORT: Glencora reported no report.

<u>SUNSHINE CHAIR'S REPORT</u>: Kobi was not at the meeting but reported that she sent out the following birthday cards.

January Birthdays were:

Kathy Moss McKeag

Kathy San Nicolas

Kobi Yeager

Christy Fleurat

Mac Catalanello

Joey Barber

February Birthdays were:

Julie Van Cise

Jodie Trueblood

Gizelle Lupu

Marie Sullivan

Pat Rodgers

Marty Bender

OLD BUSINESS:

<u>INVITATIONAL REPORT</u>: Spunky and Marion provided the following report:

Committees have been formed and the volunteers are working diligently.

We have been at maximum number of golfers (104) since the first week in February and we have a wait list of 8. There will be three flights for two-person team play: Flight1, Flight 2, and Flight 3. There will also be three flights for the individual skills contest: Rose, Daisy and Pansy. Bag tags will display the individual flights.

Breakfast/Luncheon Committee Marion, Spunky and Jane met with Jose and Elsa.

Our breakfast will be Breakfast Burritos (egg, bacon and cheese), individual containers of yogurt, bananas, cutie oranges and sweet rolls.

Our luncheon will be croissants, tuna salad, chicken salad, egg salad, potato salad, Caesar salad, fruit salad. Dessert will be Tiramisu.

In the morning, tables will be set up in the lobby for Check-in and Raffle ticket sales. Raffle items display will be set up in the Skylight Room. For lunch, the main room will be set up in 13 tables of 8.

The Luncheon Committee members will choose tablecloths, napkins, centerpieces, and table numbers for lunch and decorate lobby area for Morning Check-in.

As for the Sponsor Seeker Committee: Pat Rodgers sent letters to last years' donors and the other committee members are following up with phone calls and in-person visits.

The Prize Patrol and Raffle Committees are soliciting donors, gathering gift baskets, etc.

The Goodie Bag committee is purchasing and decorating the Goodie bags and filling them with donated items.

Mary Odom and Glencora Lannen will do morning check-in and coordinate with the men as far as golf bags and cart parking.

The rest of the committees are organizing their members and assigning tasks.

There was discussion about the baskets and it was advised that everything goes to Cathy Swindle and Anne Smith and Jeanne Wohlers will coordinate.

Jeanne Wohlers reported that there are signup sheets at each table with areas that they need help getting completed for the invitational. She asked everyone to sign up for at least one item on the list and to turn them in to her.

NEW BUSINESS:

Budget: The budget was presented to the membership by Cathy Swindle. She discussed various areas that were adjusted. Cathy asked if there were any items needing discussion and there were not. There was a quorum present. It was moved by Patricia and seconded by Linda that we approve the budget as presented and the motion passed.

PRESIDENTS AWARD:

Barbara Carson won the award

The 50/50 raffle was won by Jeanne Wohlers and Fleur de Lis Masilungan.

It was moved by Jane and seconded by Nancy that the meeting be closed. Pam closed the meeting at 12:32

Respectfully Submitted by Nancy Nelson